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Ruth Nettles 

From: Tonya Sirnpson [TSirnpson@RSBattorneys.corn] 

Sent: Tuesday, August 04,2009 254 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl .us  
CC: Erik Sayler 

Subject: 

Attachments: -0804144737-001 .pdf 

a. F. Marshall Deterding, Esquire 

PSC Docket No. 080695-WU; Peoples Water Service Company 

Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 

2548 Blairstone Pines Drive 

Tallahassee, FL 32301 

PHONE: 817-6555 

b. Peoples Water Service Company of Florida, Inc.; 2008 General Rate Increase Application 
PSC Docket No. 080695 

Peoples Water Service Company of Florida, Inc. 

One 1 page letter and 2 pages of attachments (3 total pages) 

c. 

d. 

Tonya M. Simpson 
Assistant to F. Marshall Deterding 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
(850) 877-6555 PHONE 
(850) 656-4029 FAX 

8/4/2009 



h w  OFrlCEs 

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP 
2548 Bums-row PINES DRNE 
T ~ , m n n s s ~ ~ .  FLORIDA 32301 

(850) 877.6555 

FAX (850) 656-4029 

w.rsbatrorneys.com 

August 4,2009 
VIA E-FILING 

C ~ L  F~onlun OPTICE 

SmWW CENTER 

2180 WEST SmrE ROAD 434 
S u m  2118 
 ONW WOOD, FLORIDA 32779 
(407) 830-6331 
FAX ($07) 830-8522 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, IT. 32399-0850 

Re: Peoples Water Service Company of Florida, Inc.; 2008 General Rate Increase Application 
PSC Docket No. 080695-WU 
Our File No. 31007.06 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Attached in accordance with the requirements of Order No. PSC-09-0537-PCO-WU is an 

Should you or any members of your staff have any questions in this regard, please let me 

Affidavit of providing the Notice of Interim Rate Increase to all of the customers of the Utility. 

know. 

Sincerely, 

FMD/tms 



Affidavit 

In accoIdance witb Florida P 
the agenda wnfexence of July 14,2 
to all of the customers of Peoples Water Service Company ofFlorida, Inc. on July 27,2009. 

ce Commission vote in Docket No. 080695-\VU at 
ded the attached Xdce o f  W n m  Rate Increase 

& Mark Cross 

STATE OF K O m A  . 1 
COUNTY OF&&&& 

7% 2 foregoing insfnnnent was acknowledged before methis &day of A&,&& , 
2009, by A, who i<wsonally known to m>or who has produced 
ax identification. 

.......... ................................. 
CEM.ERoOKwIRT 

GommAwo878oyI 

mrdatmv*M.hC I 
E$dresSn%GQ13 f 

....... "...l".."........"...l 
Nomy Public 
State of Florida at Large 
My Commissionl3xpins: 3 / 3 1 / ~  (3 

. . . . . . .  ^._ ...... ..... ~~ 
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